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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 6:00 PM

To: Joyee'

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; equator.brotherhood@gmail.com; ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200147/SKD5254A/BEN & YOUR REF: 55/4547/2020 - acc on

09.01.2020 - Veh FBJ2022Y-TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Joyee
We refer to your email below.

We noted that you are not agreeable to our proposed list of surveyors. We will assign our panel surveyor
M/s LKK to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the pre repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LEKE,
Please arrange for the survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6388 6175 | F: (65)6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 154 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately, Please dalete the a-mail and any copies of it theroafter.

From: Joyee <joyee@winchesterlaw.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com>; equator.brotherhood@gmail.com
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200147/SKD5254A/BEN & YOUR REF: $5/4547/2020 - acc on
09.01.2020 - Veh FBJ2022Y-TO CONDUCT PRS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ben,

Refer to your email of even date and refer also to our tele-conversation earlier.

1



Kindly note as follows:-

1. Our client’s workshop operates from 11am to 9pm and you may contact Mr Willie (@ 90113391 to
make arrangement for the inspection and
2. The workshop reject SJE and will appoint their own independent surveyor.

Best Regards

Joyee Wong

M/s Winchester Law LLC
No 171 Tras Street
#03-171 Union Building
Singapore 079025,

Tel: 62276353

Fax: 62275179

From: Ben Tang <Ben. l'ang/@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 9:59 AM

To: joyee@winchesterlaw.sg

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepta/sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200147/SKD5254A/BEN & YOUR REF: S8/4547/2020 - acc on
09.01.2020 - Veh FBJ2022Y-TO CONDUCT PRS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your emall dated 03 February 2020,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair

survey as a single joint expert.

LKE / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENMNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards



. Ben Tang
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #xX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg! | WeChat: X4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmilted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, aithar in whole or partial, Is prohibited, If you are not the infended recipient, ease
notify the sender immediately. Please delele the e-mail and any copies of if thereafier.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:24 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang/asg entaiping. com>; joveed winchesterlaw. sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200147/SKD5254A/BEN & YOUR REF: 55/4547/2020 - acc on 09.01.2020
- Veh FBJ2022Y-TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Ben ;

Please refer to the append email and attachment.
Kindly conduct PRS -FBJ2022Y soonest possible.
Office in charge -Ben Tang -DID 6389 6175

Dear Joyee,

*%=% kindly quote our reference number when replying, ***

Thank you.
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175/6224 7478
Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitfed with i is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this messags, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, pleasa
notify the sender immediately. Flease delste the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter,

From: Joyee <joveen winchesterlaw.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepta'se.cntaiping. com=

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 5§5/4547/2020 - acc on 09.01.2020 - Veh FBJ2022Y

Dear Sir/Mdm,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBJ2022Y ALONG MARYMOUNT RD TOWARDS NOVENA ON
09.01.2020 (@ 10.00 HOUR

1. We act for Mr Fun Hei Choy (Nric No: §2604696C), the rider of motorcycle no: FBJ2022Y
regarding his claim for loss and damages suffered against the third-party Insurers arising from the
captioned road accident

2. We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 09.01.2020 at about 10.00 hr along Marymount
Road towards Novena involving our client’s motorcycle no: FBJ2022Y. A copy of our client’s

Police Report dated 04.01.2020 and a copy of LTA search is enclosed.
3. As aresult of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair
the damaged vehicle, please letter us know if you would like to conduct a pre repair survey of our

client’s vehicle.

4. Please note the particulars of our client’s repairer for you to liaise directly with our client’s repairer:

Repairer Name: Equator Brotherhood
Address: 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Synergy @KB
#03-79 Singapore 417800
Contact Person: Mr Willie
Mobile: 90113391
Best Regards
Joyee Wong

M/s Winchester Law LLC
No 171 Tras Street
#03-171 Union Building
Singapore 079025,

Tel: 62276353

Fax: 62275179
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaase regarl comeclly the dotails of the accdont 1o spoad up the clalma precass,
3 This Form must be complelod by the Palicyhsldor andlor tho Aulhorisod Driver.

3 Information provided must be a3 trulniul and accurale ns possililo, Ay wilul Imisraprnniation e wilnnkding of rnlanin] facts iy alloain

repudiale pobicy kabidlity,

4. The issue and acceplance of s Form by insurpnea caimpnnios ia ol nm

suranca companias bo

aclnlssion ol policy katably on tha port ef tha insurancn COMEEning

5 Any (alse reporting may pe referred to Vha Paolico for Invesligation,

. This repan wil ba fanwarded by tha insurors ol The GIA Reconds Managemen] Genlro eslablishack by e Ganetal Insuranca hasneiatan of Singagam [GUA] Tar
archiving and thal copies of ihis ropoe will, for o fee, be mada avaiiable upen appleation by inleresiod portios,

7. By the lodgement of this reparl o ihe insuress,
aforesaid.

Date Of Repont
Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident

you hereby consent 1o the pachiving of his reporl al the centro and 1o cnpas af the regsrl g rrapde asalable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
10/01/2020 15:12
08/01/2020 10:00
JUNC MARYMOUNT RD & THOMSON RD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number FBJ2022Y

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Altermative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Numger

Cover Note Number

Driver

Wame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birlh

Qeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Miobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FUM HEI CHOY
SHHHHEIEC

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96412648
OFFICE-98412648

KT
200 DUKE

PRIVATE USE

N

THIRD PARTY
MOTORGCYCLE

NTUGC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT

NO

508T3683618-02

FUN HEI CHOY
SXXXXEIBC

01/01/1966

INDOOR

02/09/1986

33 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96412648

OFFICE-08412648
NOEMAIL
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/ BLIK 263 BISHAN STREET 22
#09-259

ode 570263

a5 driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own &
ehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
wWeather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidenl? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown Ipe;sun[s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

\Was the aceidenl reporied to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Palice Station Name BISHAN NEIGHBOURHOCD POLICE CENTRE

Police Station Address ROAD: 20 BISHAN STREET 23, POSTCODE: 573757, COUNTRY:
SINGAFORE

Police Station Contact TEL MO: 1800-55209999 - FAX NO: 65561905

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - T/20200109/2125.

Attachment(s)

Are accidant photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

\Was there any audio recorded? MO

Details of Witness 1

Name DAMIAN LEE

Phone Number B1839131

Ermail Address

Vehicle Registralion Number SKDS254A

Vehicle Make/ModeliColour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Scanned by CamScanner



MNumber

hsurance Company Mame

pature Of Damage

no. Of Passenger {Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name FUN HEI CHOY
Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain poDyY

Injured person in which vehicle? FBJ2022Y

Wera seal belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

YES
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/ Aecident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Flease report gorrectly the details of the goodent (o speed up the glamiy process
2. This Farm must be completed by the Pelicyholdes andfor the Autharlyed Diivey

3 alarmatan proseded mot be s puthivl and acgurate as possilile fng s llul mivreprecentat-an of withralding ol matenal
fagts may A%ow wnsurange campanes to repudiate policy Nabiliy,

4 Theonwe and acteptance of Ihis Barm by isaarance companivl monol an ademaspon of policy balihty onthe part of the niaranee

comaares

5. Arylahe reperting may be referred o the Pollee [or investigation,

E. The repoit vwall be fonwardes byt insyrers of the 504 Socords Managuiment Centie establiched by the Gereral Infurante
faatiation af Bngapere {GIAL Tar archivirg and thal comies of (s et will Ine 3 fee be made reoadable upon aopleatan by
Aaleresied partios

7. Bvthe ladgrment of th roport 1o the Insurers, vou herctry £0nsent 1o The archinng of the report at tne gentrs and o togwet of
the repon Being made availayle afaresaid.

& Consent under the Personal Data Pretection Act [(PDPA)

Vundoeritand, ackhnowloaro, agree and centent 1Ral:

[a} My insurer, my workihap and the Gereral Insurance Assooation of Singapore ["GIA™] may/are permiles 10 codect, u,
distlose andfor process my sersanal data/aersonal information et out in thi [farm] and any otrer personalinfarmation
pravided by me or posscsyed by my insurer (callecsively the "Personal Information”] and disetate and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s] who have insured vehicle(s] Involved -0 this accdent [l insur ee[5] WTa have sniured
vehiele(s] mvolved in this accigent shall be callectvely referrad 1o as the “Inswrers™], the Insurers” Wawers/law firms, tne
Monetary Authomty of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authonty lsuch a5 the poloel, for tne purpcsals)
ol ;

{] prececung, handling and/or dealisng with my clums meluding the setilement of the claims And any reCetary

invEsTigatans relating te the tlaims;
(i} iInvestigating the acodent andfor my (aims,
[ind carrynr cus andior dealing wilh ey insttuchions or reiponding o AnY eniuifies by me;

[rw] adrministernp my clams [ingleding the mashng of coiredpondenes, stalamenty, Invoces, regons of nobces ta me,
wihseh eould invelve disclosure of cortamn perscnal 0ata aboul me to Bring aboul delivery of the same a5 well 35 an the

eaternal cover of envelopes/myl packages), and/for

[v) complying with apalicable law in pdmmistering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my cla:ms [celiectively the

“Purpoics|
{B] 2l insureris) wne have insured vehiclels] invalved in this ecadent and the Insuren wyeri/low frms, may/are permitted
1o collect, wse, disclose andier process ny Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purpases; and
(€] vy Personal Information miagfcan be discosed by any of the indurers andfor GIA o ther third party serve providers of
agentgnctuging thee lawyers/law firms), which may Be sied cuttde of Singapore, tor one of mere of the above Purposes,
{d] my Personal Information will alse te cotiested and wyed Lo comple claims histary for the purpase of fraud detection,

imvpsligatlon and management in present ang all future claims.

(e} theinfermation so collected under [d] abave may be shared f discinied:

[ to allinsurers andfor any other third parties that asssl in evaluating, investigating, centroling or managiag fraud,
regulators, law wnlarcement sid government agencies as reasonably required lar the purpotes slated, ar

i) for complying with requirements urider any regulatinng, [aws or court ardeit

r A\

Pobeyhaider's 5|gn:turt Driver's Signatule Heparting Contre Pnr},_-,'rr el Signature
Date & Tirme [If @river s not tha golicyboldory Hame:
Dare & Time. MAICTIN Na -
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/ Acclient Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

i o Flf'.‘"....'l wd f

['H.hr b1 il ﬂrmusﬂmwu.,ﬁn\hﬁf'
1 1' ] |

DECLARATION
Ifwie declare thyf Jregoing pariculals ane ree i surly fedpoct.
A
J
Pabeyholeers t'-fn:wre waver's Sgnature Reparting Centia Pgn.u.#!ﬁ'; Spnature
Diatw K Time {1l arreer v pal The paboyhokier| Pazmg ]
Date K Teme: HRILF 14 N
= e = — ot
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Police Reporl

; {

& ) SINGAPORE
R J, POLICE FORCE

Potce Stavan Of Ongin
Bshan N FC

20 Bishan Stree! 23 SINGAPORE 5749757
Tel No 1600-5529959

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

e ———

AL

o1
1t

fHenee Ha T-'?"."."'.‘:I'ltﬂ'?'li'*.

2] —
Date/Time Heport Made: TVige Heport No. Station Diary NO
00/01/2020 16:52 L T4
informant's Particulars
Mama of Informan | Addross
SN HEI CHOY APT BLK 263 BISHAN STREET 22 209.259 SINGAPORE
e __,__,ﬁ e e
I Tyoe 110 Mo, | Cantact No
NRIC MO/ S2E04656C0 | Home/Olfice: Monile: §6412648
Nangnality Email a .
MALAYSIAN [
Sex Age. Cate of Binth Type of nformant
Maie 54 _D1/01/1866 | Driver _
Race Languar'e_' Instiution / School Name
Chinese - _| Chines
Occupaton Driving l._|¢em:e Information:
Chet .= | Closs: 283 Date of Expiry:
E;un aral Information of the Accldent : _|
[ type of | Irl.jury Drin# Date/Time of  Type of Location:
Arcident: Conveyed By amoulance  Drve: Accident | K-Junchon
I No | 0910172020 10:00 |
Location |
Junction of Road 1 ond Road 2 ’
MARYMOUNT ROAD '
| TOA PAYOH RISE |
Along tarymount Road Agwards NWL‘J‘*‘I TR E—
Weather: l saa Surface: | Rood Speed Limut:
| Clear [y S— doiaing b _~
Tralfic Flow | Traffic Control. 1 Tratlic Volume.
Two Way Trﬂ.llll:. Light - Working | Light _l
Type of Collision: ["Anyone conveyed by |
| Moving vehicla against stopped vehcle | ambulange:
I _ | Mo

Cetalls of Vehicla Inuolvnd

|
—

| wenicle No. | Type | Make Model | Color
-FBJEDEEY lr.ﬂnm!cycw |KTM |200 DUKE lDrangu
I

Condition | No of Passenger. '1

lﬂ

e — S

[ I‘Jntail.-. of Vohicla Insurance

Insurance No

l_ehh:le No. | Insurance Company________
rmznzzv { NTUGC Income Insurance ance Co-Operative

| Limited

504738381802

| Effective Expiry Dnte
| 37/01/2010 za'nuzuzu
i =
Fage 627
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Police Repon

) POLICE FoRcE T RE e

(
[ROTLGITFTI
Police Station Ol Origin i)
Bishan NP C ' .
Fageme Winy TAHSRUOG0T 0%

20 Bizhan Sireet 23 SINGAPORE 5747467
Tel No. 1800-5529900

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
[Details of Person Involved — s
| Any Pegesinan Involved: No - —
L0, of Pudeshins Injaiel N ~ T TUseolPedestan Crossing NA
| Driver —
e | FUN HEI CHOY DMo | 526046%5C
' |

| Related Vericle | FBJ2022Y (Molorcyclel Contact No. 06412648 o
|

 Hospidal'Chinic. | TAN TOCK SENG HOSFITAL £ [ Class of Class 28.3

[ Drving | Date of Exgiry. ML

| | Licerce &

|f o | o | Exmry Date | _
Cate Treatmen! | 090172020 | Date Discharge "0a/01/2020

[ No. of Days granted Medical Leave |05 | Degree of Injury | WIL

Bricl Delails,

On 0B/0173020 ol aboul 1000hrs, | was lraveling in my molorcycle (FBJ2022Y) along Marymount Road
iswards Novena. | came 1o a stop at the junclion ol Marymount Road and Too Payeh Rise as the tralfic
light was red. | fett an impact from ihe Back whigh pushed me farward 1owards the right and I fefl on the
grass patch at the cenler divider, Thera were eovpral other male subjects who come 1o chegk on me and
one of them handed me @ name card and told me thal his in-car cameara had captured the ncdent and he
ia walling to bi my winess One male Indian carmo 1o chingk on me and lald ma that he was the dovar of
the vehicle What hil ing flom behind, However, | did nal manage lo gel his particulars and car registraton
plate number as | was giddy and in pain. Subsequently, ambulance came and 1 was sent 1o TTSH for
treaiment, | was discharged an the somoe day and given 5 days MC.
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Police Report

(1Y SINGAPORE

“uiveriys POLICE
i FORCE

Police Staticn Cf Origin

Bishan NP C

20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel Mo 1800-5529999

TR RPN EEY

TREICNDETIIN

¢
1ofd

Recnn Mg TXI200109I1ES

COMTIMNUATION CF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Iniarmant 15 not atle 1o provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please altach a copy of your vehicle's Ins
ow, plense (ax o copy |o G5474885 slating the report number as reference

ihe certificate with youn

“Signature 57 Olficer Recording The Repert ‘
- |I .
Sgt 2 CHONG WEI LING, SEFR ENE
|

e e ——
Signature Of Interpreler:
tlot apphicable

———— i ——— — _____———_-__--'_l
Officer in Charge Of Casé:

TRPIGIT!

Sr Stafl St FAOHAMMED FEROZ BIN HUSSIEN

Contact No. 634 TA206

B ]
Authanticalion Stamp
K184

|
|

urance Gertificate 1o 1his report. If you don’t have

e e

Signature Of Inta rmant:,

(4

Ciate/Time:

| 08/01/2020 16:52

Clossificaton Of Caso:

el v
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

\ehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Secondary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maxirmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Caunt:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 10 Feb 2020

Singapare NRIC
696C

FBJ2022Y
Mo

10 Feb 2020
KM,

200 DUKE
Orange
Black

2013
0390624393

VBKJUC4020C008110

£4,072.00
27 Jan 2014
27 Jan 2014
1

£411.00

No

$0.00

26 Jan 2024

D - Motorcycle
10

£1,812.00
%717.00
$717.00



211042020 Used KTM 200 Duke bike for Sale in Singapore - Price, Raviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemart

Bike model

Type Of Vehicle
Any

Price From
Any

Price To
Any

Class
Any

MORE SEARCH OFTIONS w
Q, SEARCH 1= VIEW ALL (/LISTING/ USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

O, SEARCH v

REFORT ERROR > [-"LISTINGFLIST1NGJ’ERRDRJ'US'EDBIKEHEEHEB‘H + SHORTLIST

{0 SHARE (WHATSAPP://SEN DPTEXT=HTTRPS//WWW.SGEI KEMART.COM.5G/LISTING/USED BIKEAKTM-KTM-200-DUKE/15569/)

https:mmw-r.sgbikemartcum.sg.'listlngiusedbihe.fklm-Irc.tm-zm-dukehﬁﬁﬁﬁf 144



2102020 Used KTM 200 Duke bike for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemart

KTM 200 Duke

Listing Type Paid Ad

Brand KTM [fIistingfusedbikefbrandfktmf}

Model KTM 200 Duke mistingfusedbikefmodelfktm~2ﬂﬂ-duke1}
Engine Capacity 200cc

Class 2B {fiistingfusedbikefmc-delfmomrcycie—fnr—

Classification
" sale/class/class-2b/)

Registration Date 06/01/2015

COE Expiry Date 05/01/2025 (4 years 10 months left)
Mileage 35000km

No. of owners 2

Street Bikes Ulistingmsedbikefmodelfmotorcycie-for-

T of Vehicle
ype el sale/street-bikes/)

Price: 5¢P$6000

DETAILS

KTM Duke 200 Lovingly Maintained. Always Serviced At Dirt Wheel. Sparingly Used. New Tyres.
Always Parked In Basement. Must Sell By 31st Jan 2020, Kindly Contact Immediately. Selling Price Or
Nearest Offer!

Accessories
Carrier Box

SIMILAR BIKES WVIEW ALL ULISTINGFUSEDEIKES!LISTINGI}

hnpa-E.H:Nm.ﬁgbiksmart,mm.sg.'listingn'usedbike.-‘khn-‘ictm-znn-duke.f 15569/



21MTI2020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Maotified |Est _(-_I;"lﬂ‘.lt:l;'ii E IAd) .ﬂ.qq-gned __.-‘u:,‘| Bpt Adi Subm ll-=|.1_ i Ins i;[.-t"l'm_' d |Sta1lu.
| : |13 Feb 2020 Pending for Survey
| Main 03 Feb 2020 16:27 5%0.00 5%0.00 Report
Edit Estimatas View Rpt
Edit Agj Rpt | | _Cancel Case | |

Reference Claim Details Documents

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ; : | [Created by insurer]
| Insured: |=, Co.Reg. No.: -

Main
Clainanc: | TN HEL CHOY

:ﬁh_lde Reg. |gEpj2022Y Date of Loss:

Claim Type: | TP/ SNM20D200147 Policy/Cover | nypren30517219000

09/01/2020 10:00 - :59
[71 Months and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

: Mote No.:

| Vehicle Reg. Policy N

| o.
No. | SKD5254A (Claimant):
_(lnsured]: | 1

Excess: 550,00
- - — | Eeora i
Repairer: Equator Brotherhood (HQ) 25 kaki bukit rd 4 #03-79 synergy @ kb, 417800 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 63846939 / 301 13391

?naslf_ﬂ:? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Ben Tang]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by OI SUN PIN] ... [Final Rpt due 24/02/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mail for this case.

view Al | Compose Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE View All | _Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results,

hlips:ffsing.apnra.meﬂman.mmlfcrain'nsfmdax.cfm?lusabm=MTRﬂdju51.9r&fusaanﬂnn-dsp_dmhﬂadar&cﬂsald=§15?2Manid=3314D5&EFID=ﬁ?T 9162... 12



211712020 Merimen e-Claims

https://singa pnr&.merirnen.mnﬁ:ﬂaims.finde:.-:Im‘?fusobnx=Iu'lTRadjustar&fuﬁaacIjnn=dsp_::lmheader&ca.smd=91 S720&extid=3314054CFID=6719162.., 22



211712020

Meariman e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBJ2022Y (SNM20D200147)
[SKD5254A]
™
FUN HEI CHOY
Jan 9 2020 10:00AM
[-]
Equator Brotherhood

Upload Documents I Upload Fh:ntﬂsj Compose Mew Latter I

View View in Browser ¥

Photos/Images 3perpage v ¥
:'E-_':Eglabéiﬂtaorder LKK Auto Consultants Fte-m B __ — —Wm;ﬁdl"ﬁﬁ{
1 13/02/20 16:39 Chassis Number € | loadipc | @
2 13/02/20 16:39 | General View _ - ©  loaic | W
3 |13/02/20 16:39 General View - a © | Load ¥ | @
4 |13/02/20 16:38 | General View @ | Load PG __lg‘.'l_
5  |13/02/20 16:39 | General View © | s | @
6 |13/02/2016:39 | General View @ | Loadirc | W@ |
7 |13/02/20 16:39 Ganaral View o - © | Load G | W
'8 |13/02/2016:39 | General View B © | e | @
‘9 13/02/2016:39  General View © | Ladic | @ |
10 "13,*02:20 16:39 .Ganaral View o _ﬂ ' L;ﬁ Ld
11 13/02/2016:39  General View @ | Loadirc | @ |
{12 13;0&;20_15:39 General View . ﬁ Load PG | @
13 |13/02/20 16:39 | General View _ © | Ladws | @
14 |13/02/20 16:39 General View € | Load IrG @
15 |13/02/20 16:39 | General View © | L | @
16 |13/02/20 16:39 | General View . © | Ldrc | @ |
17 13/02/20 16:35 | General View _ _ T @ | oadiee | @ |
|18 |13/02/20 16:39 [Gnnaralﬂlqw é | LoadJPG | & |
19 |13/02/20 16:39 | General View - -“ﬂ : Load JPG |
30 |13/02/20 16:33 | General View © s | @ |
21 |13/02/20 16:39 | General View B O] oadws | @
22 |13/02/20 16:39 | General View - | € | wadrc | @
23 |13/02/20 16:39 | General View | @ | adrc | @
24 |13/02/20 16:39 | General View i © | Laaws | @
25 |13/02/2016:33 | General View _ © | Ladwc | @
Documents Checklist
|DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | print ||

| There are na document checklists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

hitps://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cfm?usebox=MT Rdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=4&0bjid=015720&extid=331405&...



24TI2020 Merimen e-Claims

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties,

hups:!.fslngapom.mriman.cumciain-ﬁﬁndax.cfm?lusahQFWRdnc&I‘usaactiun=dsp_dawiaw&:lnmaimd=1 &corole=480bjid=9157208extid=3314054& ... 272



2011712020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne:1assoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS3/CTI20002065/QAF352
Date: 17/02/2020
REFEREMCE
Handling Insurer: Et:*“a Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. g0, o, DMPCSN30517219000
::il:ilmant Vehicle FRJ2022Y I:nsured Vehicle No SKD5254A
Date of Loss: 09/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim - sNM200200147
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIF ON OF VEH
Reg Mao: FBJ2022Y
Make & Model: KTM 200 DUKE, 200cc Engine Mo: 0390624393
Reg. Date: 27/01/2014 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: VBKJUC402DC008110
Colour: Orange Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 200 cc
Market Valua/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
MNDITI F VEHICLE TIME OF S
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYR
Front Tyre Size: 11070 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 11070 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above valuas represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ) “Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (5%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/02/2020
Equator Brotherhood (HQ)
Date Inspected. 06/02/2020  Inspected At: 25 kaki bukit rd 4 #03-79 synergy @ kb
Singapore 417800
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: Ol SUN PIN Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This repor represents our findings at the lime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried oul to the best of our knowledge and abiity but
any other liability under any ather circumstances is horeby expressly xcluded.

hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpticaseid=915720&extid=3314058CFID=671816244C... 1/4



2172020 Adjuster Repori

A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD T PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIE COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IM THE REGION OF £1,500.00 - $2,000.00

hitps:/isingapaore. merimen comiclaims/index. cim?usebox=MTRadjusier&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=915720&extid=3314058CFID=671916244C_.. 214



Adjusier Report

2117/2020
REPAIR DETAILS
= ] ) i
Reference -
|Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 17 Feb 2020)
|Parts: N/A, KTM 200 DUKE 200cc (Model not available in database) |
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List) '
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBJ2022Y) '
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

| END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
[Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk . |

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hips://singapora.merimen com/claimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=015720&exlid=331405&CFID=67151 G24&C... 34



211712020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items salected.,

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items salected.

| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/isingapore, merimen.com/claimsfindex cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrplécaseid=915720&extid=331405&4CFID=67191624&4C.. 44



